
I 29 January 2008 

Attn: David Burke, 
HSE & Compliance Manager, 
ENVA, 
Smithstown Industrial Estate, 
Shannon, 
CO Clare. 

Dear Mr. Burke, 

Environrnerrt Section 

Block B 

I.A.P.E. 

Gort Road 

Ennis 

Co. Clare 

Roinli Cornhshuoil 

Bloc 5 

Pairc Aois Eolais nu hlnse 

Bothor Ghoirt 

Inis 

Contae an Chldir 

Further to your letter of gt’’ January 2008, Clare County Council is in a 
position to allow ENVA increase it’s ELV’s to the levels detailed in the 
accompanying table. T: +353 65 682 1616 

F: t353 65 684 6444 

E: enviroff@clarecoco.ie 

W: http: / /clarecoco.clare.ie 

The discharge flow can increase to 250m3 per day with,a maximum of 20m3 
per hour. L h 

* /> 

These ELV’s can remain in place until December 20 10. at which time they can 
be re-assessed. However, if in the intervening period ENVA’s Waste Licence 
is reviewed, all ELV’s will be examined and new limits may need to be 
agreed. 

If you require any further information, please contact Catha1 Bordie on 065 
684633 I .  

Yours sincerely, 

L L  Frances McNamara, 
Staff Officer, 
Environment & Emergency Services Directorate. 
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ACCREDITED COMPANY 
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EXISTING ELVs FOR DISCHARGE FROM ENVA TO TRADAREE WASTE 
WATER TREATEMENT PLANT 
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